
PLEASE POST                                   PLEASE POST  

                                                                                                                                                                                           

EAST MEADOW U.F.S.D. 

 

 

MEMO TO:    Staff 

 

FROM:           Anthony Russo, Assistant Superintendent for Personnel and Administration 

 

RE:                  VACANCY NOTICE  

 

DATE:             May 17, 2021  

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

ANTICIPATED VACANCIES 

(Leave Replacement/Part-Time/Probationary Positions) 

 

School Nurse (Registered) 

Earth Science 

Reading 

STEM (Elementary Education) 

 

 

EFFECTIVE:  September 1, 2021 

 

 

APPROPRIATE NEW YORK STATE CERTIFICATION 

REQUIRED FOR ALL POSITIONS 

 

 

 

ALL POSITIONS ARE CONTINGENT UPON PASSAGE OF THE SCHOOL 

BUDGET 

  

 

 

 

Please email letter of interest, resume and credentials by May 24, 2021 to Emily Hoffman at 

eahoffman@emufsd.us 

 

AR:cn 

mailto:eahoffman@emufsd.us

